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Te Kura o Waikare

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Board accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the judgements
used in these financial statemeants.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for

establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2021 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school.

The School's 2021 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board,

HOK)@ HQMCM %m{f MUJ\
Full Nane of Presiding Memfer Full Name of Prinipal

"
Signatufe of Presiding {?mber Signature of{Principal
Date: Date:
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Te Kura o Waikare

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Revenue
Government Grants 2 1,345,472 914,478 1,154,394
Locally Raised Funds 3 19,598 19,000 24,593
Interest Income 3,191 7,000 4,971
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 657 - 1,980
Other Revenue - - 3,810

1,368,918 940,478 1,189,748
Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 13,260 11,000 14,454
Learning Resources 4 824,398 537,493 599,429
Administration 5 151,002 99,300 95,165
Finance 1,853 505 864
Property 6 132,356 179,531 242 377
Depreciation 11 51,505 50,000 40,521
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 7,602 - 2,296
Transport 80,956 104,300 70,663

1,262,932 982,129 1,065,769
Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 105,986 (41,651) 123,979
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense - - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 105,986 (41,651) 123,979

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which
form part of these financial statements.
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Te Kura o Waikare

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Equity at 1 January 741,565 592,536 603,771
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 105,986 (41,651) 123,979
Gapital Contributions from the Ministry of Education

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 10,564 - 13,815
Equity at 31 December 858,115 550,885 741,565
Retained Eamings 858,115 550,885 741,565
Equity at 31 December 858,115 550,885 741,565

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part
of these financial statements.
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Te Kura o Waikare
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 389,061 119,556 475,772
Accounts Receivable 8 54,892 30,699 92,199
GST Receivable 15,787 3,203 -
Prepayments 6,283 5,984 7,238
Inventories 9 9,903 1,517 2,106
Investments 10 400,886 200,886 130,886

876,812 361,845 708,201
Current Liabilities
GST Payable - - 945
Accounts Payable 12 71,078 29,629 63,280
Revenue Received in Advance 13 - - 100
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 64,783 14,388 66,182
Finance Lease Liability 15 6,047 2,649 6,613
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 16 64,980 - 42,112

206,888 46,666 179,232
Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) . 669,924 315,179 528,969
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 239,281 240,073 268,533

239,281 240,073 268,533
Non-current Liabilities
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 39,900 - 38,700
Finance Lease Liability 15 11,190 4,367 17,237

51,090 4,367 55,937

Net Assets 858,115 550,885 741,565
Equity ’ 858,115 550,885 741,565

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these
financial statements.
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Te Kura o Waikare

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Note Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 529,662 427,254 498,838
Locally Raised Funds 17,770 19,000 27,639
Goods and Services Tax (net) (16,732) - 4,148
Payments to Employees (176,055) (159,000) (117,918)
Payments to Suppliers (171,609) (356,056) (195,151)
Interest Paid (1,853) (505) (864)
Interest Received 3,286 7,000 5,499
Net cash from/(to) Operating Activities 184,469 (62,307) 222,191
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sale of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) 657 - 1,348
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) (20,740) (30,250) (102,065)
Purchase of Investments (270,000) - -
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - - 70,000
Net cash from/(to) Investing Activities (290,083) (30,250) (30,717)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Furniture and Equipment Grant - - 13,815
Finance Lease Payments (4,617) (18,879) (2,821)
Funds Administered on Behalf of Third Parties 23,520 - 42,312
Net cash from/(to) Financing Activities 18,903 (18,879) 53,306
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (86,711) (111,436) 244,780
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7 475,772 230,992 230,992
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7 389,061 119,556 475,772

The Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally funded
teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial
statements.
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Te Kura o Waikare
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity
Te Kura o Waikare (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the
Education and Training Act 2020. The Board is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial reporting

purposes.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021 and in accordance
with the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently

applied throughout the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
as appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it
meets the criteria specified as 'having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and
where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity
holders'.

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the
expenditure threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest doliar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Cyclical maintenance

A schoo! recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry's buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical
maintenance. This provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school's long
term maintenance plan which is prepared as part of its 10 Year Property Plannlng process Durrng the year the Board assesses

Page 6
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Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies
are appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed
at note 11.

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

Determining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the school. Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are
not iimited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the economic life of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options
in the lease term, and determining an appropriate discount rate to calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as property, plant, and
equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is recognised.

Recognition of grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to carry
forward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if required.
Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

c) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives.

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding
is received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate
to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the
Crown. These are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense for using the land and buildings
which are owned by the Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a property occupancy
document as gazetted by the Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the value of land and
buildings as used for rating purposes.

This is a non-cash revenue that is offset by a non-cash expense. The use of land and buildings grants and associated
expenditure are recorded in the period the School uses the land and buildings.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests
Donations, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the School.

Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

d) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight

line basis over the term of the lease.
% R350n

GENNE TS
531
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e) Finance Lease Payments
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liguid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represent fair value.

d) Accounts Receivable

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for credit losses (uncollectable debts). The schools
receivables are largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncollectable debts is not
considered to be material. However, short-term receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

h) Inventories

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprised of stationery and school uniforms. They are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable
value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down.

i) Investments
Bank term deposits are initially measured at the amount invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment

balance. A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance is not trivial.

j) Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board’s use of the land and
buildings as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly
to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Finance Leases

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not
title is eventually iransferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there
is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis. Depreciation of all

assets is reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Building Improvements 40 years
Buildings 40 years
Furniture and Equipment 5-18 years
Information and Communication Technology 4 years
Motor Vehicles 5 years
Leased Assets 5-7 years
Library Resources 8 years
Leased assets held under a Finance Lease Term of Lease

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 8
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k) Intangible Assets

Software costs

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. Costs associated with subsequent maintenance or licensing of software are recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. The useful life of software is estimated as
three years. The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense.

I} Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to

generate a commercial return.

Non cash generating assets

Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable
service amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of
the impairment and availability of information.

If an asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying
amount is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

m) Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which

are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

n) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Employee entitlements that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the
employees provide the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include
salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yet taken at balance date.

Long-term employee entitlements
Employee benefits that are not expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which
the employee provides the related service, such as retirement and long service leave, have been calculated on an actuarial

basis.

The calculations are based on the likely future entitlements accruing to employees, based on years of service, years to
entitiement, the likelihood that employees will reach the point of entitiement, and contractual entitlement information, and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows.

o) Revenue Received in Advance
Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students and grants received where there are unfulfilled obligations
for the School to provide services in the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees

earned.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to students, should the School be unable to
provide the services to which they relate.

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements - Page 9
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p) Funds Held in Trust
Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a
third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

q) Shared Funds

Shared Funds are held on behalf of a cluster of participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education. The cluster of
schools operate activities outside of the School's control. These amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expenses. The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose.

r) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a
property occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the
Board's responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision is a reasonable estimate, based on an up to date 10
Year Property Plan (10YPP) or another appropriate source of evidence.

s) Financial Instruments

The School’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial
assets, except for investments that are shares, are categorised as 'financial assets measured at amortised cost' for accounting
purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Investments that are shares are categorised as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and
expense' for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards.

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. All
of these financial liabilities are categorised as 'financial liabilities measured at amortised cost' for accounting purposes in
accordance with financial reporting standards.

t) Borrowings

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due on
the borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the school has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance date.

Borrowings include but are not limited to bank overdrafts, operating leases, finance leases, painting contracts and term loans.
u) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivabie and accounts

payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

v) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board.

w) Services received in-kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise

services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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2. Government Grants

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Operational Grants 391,121 345,484 354,328
Teachers' Salaries Grants 697,143 351,693 534,377
Use of Land and Buildings Grants 103,559 135,531 126,135
Other MoE Grants 163,649 81,770 139,554
1,345,472 914,478 1,154,394

The school has opted in to the donations scheme for this year. Total amount received was $11,700.

3. Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual {(Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ : $
Donations & Bequests 100 - 790
Fees for Extra Curricular Activities 1,000 - 5,788
Trading 5,956 6,000 6,237
Fundraising & Community Grants 42 - 78
Other Revenue 12,500 13,000 11,700
19,598 19,000 24,593
Expenses
Trading 9,009 6,500 11,030
Other Locally Raised Funds Expenditure 4,251 4,500 3,424
13,260 11,000 14,454
Surplus for the year Locally raised funds 6,338 8,000 10,139
4. Learning Resources
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual {(Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Curricular 35,296 73,800 24,483
Equipment Repairs - 2,000 14,694
Information and Communication Technology 4,543 2,000 3,432
Employee Benefits - Salaries 778,152 450,693 554,312
Staff Development 6,407 9,000 2,508
824,398 537,493 599,429
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5. Administration

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Audit Fee 4,100 4,000 3,420
Board Fees 2,745 4,000 3,685
Board Expenses 1,407 4,900 8,903
Communication 1,153 2,700 1,331
Consumables 4,111 4,100 3,041
Other 10,619 9,600 7,726
Employee Benefits - Salaries 65,598 60,000 55,740
Insurance 859 4,500 5,631
Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 5,772 5,500 5,688
Healthy School Lunch Programme 54,638 - -

151,002 99,300 95,165
6. Property

2021 2021 2020

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 5,498 5,000 5,693
Cyclical Maintenance Provision (199) 5,000 85,994
Grounds 7,244 12,500 3,810
Heat, Light and Water 13,007 16,000 8,493
Repairs and Maintenance 3,247 5,000 4,920
Use of Land and Buildings 103,559 135,531 126,135
Security - 500 250
Transport - - 7,082

132,356 179,531 242 377

In 2021, the Ministry of Education revised the notional rent rate from 8% to 5% to align it with the Government Capital Charge rate.
This is considered to be a reasonable proxy for the market rental yield on the value of land and buildings used by schools.
Accordingly in 2021, the use of land and buildings figure represents 5% of the school's total property value. Property values are
established as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education's year-end
reporting purposes.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Bank Accounts 389,061 61,756 347,972
Short-term Bank Deposits - 57,800 127,800
Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows 389,061 119,656 475,772

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

Of the $389,061 Cash and Cash Equivalents $92,149 is held by the School on behalf of the Ministry of Education. These funds have
been provided for the Ministry as part of the school's 5 Year Agreement funding for upgrades to the school's buildings. The funds are
required to be spent in 2022 on Crown owned school buildings.

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 12



8. Accounts Receivable

Receivables

Banking Staffing Underuse
Interest Receivable

Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

9. Inventories

Stationery
Uniform

10. Investments

The School's investment activities are classified as follows:

Current Asset
Short-term Bank Deposits

Total Investments

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements
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2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
4,541 2,293 4,094
- 1,323 42,341
1,129 1,752 1,224
49,222 25,331 44,540
54,892 30,699 92,199
5,670 4,045 5,318
49,222 26,654 86,881
54,892 30,699 92,199
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
89 - -
9,814 1,517 2,106
9,903 1,517 2,106
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
400,886 200,886 130,886
400,886 200,886 130,886
Page 13
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Opening
Balance
(NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)
2021 $ $ $ $ $ $
Land 26,000 - - - - 26,000
Buildings 50,882 - - - (2,047) 48,835
Building Improvements 30,974 1,080 (7,321) - (2,336) 22,347
Furniture and Equipment 16,333 6,366 - - (3,410) 19,289
Information and Communication Technolog) 21,795 22,459 (281) - (11,395) 32,578
Motor Vehicles 99,243 - - - (25,160) 74,083
Leased Assets 23,306 - - - (7,157) 16,149
Balance at 31 December 2021 268,533 29,855 (7,602) - (51,505) 239,281
The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $16,149 (2020: $23,306)
2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020
Cost or Accumulated Net Book Cost or Accumulated Net Book
Valuation Depreciation Value Valuation Depreciation Value
$ $ $ $ $ $
Land 26,000 - 26,000 26,000 - 26,000
Buildings 81,861 (33,026) 48,835 81,861 (30,979) 50,882
Building Improvements 40,470 (18,123) 22,347 51,430 (20,456) 30,974
Furniture and Equipment 67,615 (48,326) 19,289 78,417 (62,084) 16,333
Information and Communication Technology 61,000 (28,422) 32,578 53,312 (31,517) 21,795
Motor Vehicles 158,000 (83,917) 74,083 192,632 (93,389) 99,243
Leased Assets 27,867 (11,718) 16,149 27,867 (4,561) 23,306
Library Resources 26,424 (26,424) - 26,424 (26,424) -
Balance at 31 December 489,237 (249,956) 239,281 537,943 (269,410) 268,533
12. Accounts Payable
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Creditors 16,793 679 14,917
Accruals 3,600 3,320 3,420
Employee Entitlements - Salaries 49,222 25,331 44,540
Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual 1,463 299 403
71,078 29,629 63,280
Payables for Exchange Transactions 71,078 29,629 63,280
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable (PAYE and Rates) - - -
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Other - - -
71,078 29,629 63,280
The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.
Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 14



13. Revenue Received in Advance

Other Received In Advance

14. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

Provision at the Start of the Year
Increase to the Provision During the Year
Adjustment to the Provision

Provision at the End of the Year

Cyclical Maintenance - Current
Cyclical Maintenance - Term

15. Finance Lease Liability

Educaﬁon’)Sefvicas.

Dedicated to your school

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
- - 100
- - 100
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
104,882 9,388 18,888
19,817 5,000 20,218
(20,0186) - 65,776
104,683 14,388 104,882
64,783 14,388 66,182
39,900 - 38,700
104,683 14,388 104,882

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease

payments payable:

No Later than One Year
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years
Future finance charges

Represented by
Finance lease liability - Current
Finance lease liability - Term

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $
7,278 2,649 8,466

12,436 4,367 19,714
(2,477) - (4,330)

17,237 7,016 23,850
6,047 2,649 6,613

11,190 4,367 17,237

17,237 7,016 23,850
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16. Funds Held (Owed) for Capital Works Projects

During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects.

Opening Receipts Board Closing

2021 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $
Water Tank/Plumbing 212046 (165) - - - (165)
SIP Project Court Surface, Pool Shade 225587 42,277 - (69,281) - (27,004)
Library Upgrade 228602 - 27,978 (4,778) - 23,200
AMS Int Refurb,Window Joinery I[LE 228601 - 37,615 (5,598) - 32,017
Electrical Upgrades, Pool 228599 - 9,450 (310) - 9,140
Block 9,Pool Roofing Works 228598 - 17,100 (600) - 16,500
Water Tanks Reline 228600 - 11,700 (408) - 11,292
Totals 42,112 103,843 (80,975) - 64,980
Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education 92,149
Funds Due from the Ministry of Education (27,169)
64,980

Opening Receipts Board Closing

2020 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $

Water Tank/Plumbing 212046 (165) - - - (165)
Blk 1,2,6, Heating, Lighting Income completed (35) - 35 - -
SIP Project Court Surface, Pool Shade 225587 - 45,000 (2,723) - 42,277
Totals (200) 45,000 (2,688) - 42,112

17. Related Party Transactions

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school enters
into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and
other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no more or less
favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client/recipient
relationship on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have
adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other government agencies
(for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are consistent
with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal terms and conditions for such

transactions.
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18. Remuneration

Key management personnel compensation
Key management personnet of the School include all Board members, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

2021 2020
Actual Actual
$ $

Board Members
Remuneration 2,745 3,685
Leadership Team
Remuneration 310,602 125,589
Full-time equivalent members 2,78 1.00
Total key management personnel remuneration 313,347 129,274

There are 6 members of the Board excluding the Principal. The Board had held 9 full meetings of the Board in the year. The Board
also has Finance (6 members) and Property (6 members) that met 9 and 9 times respectively. As well as these regular meetings,
including preparation time, the Presiding Member and other Board members have also been involved in ad hoc meetings to consider
student welfare matters including stand downs, suspensions, and other disciplinary matters.

Principal 1
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2021 2020
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 120 - 130 120-130
Benefits and Other Emoluments 3-4 3-4
Termination Benefits - -
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2021 2020
$000 FTE Number FTE Number
100 - 110 - -
0.00 0.00

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.

19. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be board members, committee
members, or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total
was payable was as follows:

2021 2020
Actual Actual
Total - $5,000
Number of People _ 1
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20. Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities (except as noted below) and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2021 (Contingent liabilities
and assets at 31 December 2020: nil).

Holidays Act Compliance — schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of boards, through payroll service provider Education
Payroll Limited.

The Ministry's review of the schools sector payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003 is ongoing. Final calculations and
potential impact on any specific individual will not be known until further detailed analysis and solutions have been completed.

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2021, a contingent liability for the school may
exist.

21. Commitments
(a) Capital Commitments
As at 31 December 2021 the Board has entered into contract agreements for capital works as follows:

$12,418 contract for the Water Tank/Plumbing as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry and
$12,235 has been received of which $12,400 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the
Ministry; and

$50,000 contract for the SIP Project Court Surface, Pool Shade as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by
the Ministry and $45,000 has been received of which $72,004 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been

approved by the Ministry; and

$280,195 contract for the Library Upgrade as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry and
$27,978 has been received of which $4,778 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the
Ministry; and

$376,713 contract for the AMS Int Refurb,Window Joinery ILE as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by
the Ministry and $37,615 has been received of which $5,598 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been

approved by the Ministry; and

$10,500 contract for the Electrical Upgrades, Pool as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry
and $9,450 has been received of which $310 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the
Ministry; and

$19,000 contract for the Block 9,Pool Roofing Works as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the
Ministry and $17,100 has been received of which $600 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been
approved by the Ministry; and

$13,000 contract for the Water Tanks Reline as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry and
$11,700 has been received of which $408 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the
Ministry.

(Capital commitments as at 31 December 2020:

$12,418 contract for the Water Tank/Plumbing as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded by the Ministry and
$12,235 has been received of which $12,400 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by the

Ministry; and

$50,000 contract for the SIP Project Court Surface, Pool Shade as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fulty funded by
the Ministry and $45,000 has been received of which $2,723 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been
approved by the Ministry.)

A@L .,
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(b) Operating Commitments
As at 31 December 2021 the Board has entered into the following contracts:

(a) operating lease of photocopiers;

2021 2020
Actual Actual
$ $
No later than One Year 286 -
Later than One Year and No Later than Five Years - -
Later than Five Years - -
286 -

22, Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash and Cash Equivalents 389,061 119,556 475,772
Receivables 54,892 30,699 92,199
Investments - Term Deposits 400,886 200,886 130,886
Total Financial assets measured at amortised cost 844,839 351,141 698,857
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Payables 71,078 29,629 63,280
Finance Leases 17,237 7,016 23,850
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost 88,315 36,645 87,130

23. Events After Balance Date

There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.

24, Comparatives

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have been reclassified to make disclosure consistent with the current
year.
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25. COVID 198 Pandemic on going implications

Impact of Covid-19
During 2021 the country moved between alert levels. During February and March 2021 Auckland was placed into alert levels 3 and 2

and other parts of the country moved into alert level 2.
Towards the end of June 2021, the Wellington region was placed into alert level 2 for one week.

Towards the end of August 2021, the entire country moved to alert level 4, with a move to alert level 3 and 2 for everyone outside the
Auckland region three weeks later. While Auckland has remained in alert level 3 for a prolonged period of time the Northland and
Waikato regions have also returned to alert level 3 restrictions during this period.

Impact on operations
Schools have been required to continue adapting to remote and online learning practices when physical attendance is unable to
occur in alert level 4 and 3. Schools continue to receive funding from the Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga | Ministry to Education, even

while closed.

However, the ongoing interruptions resuiting from the moves in alert levels have impacted schools in various ways which potentially
will negatively affect the operations and services of the school. We describe below the possible effects on the school that we have
identified, resulting from the ongoing impacts of the COVID-19 alert level changes.

Reduction in locally raised funds
Under alert levels 4,3, and 2 the school's ability to undertake fund raising events in the community and/ or collect donations or other
contributions from parents, may have been compromised. Costs already incurred arranging future events may not be recoverable.

Increased Remote learning additional costs
Under alert levels 4 and 3 ensuring that students have the ability to undertake remote or distance learning often incurs additional
costs in the supply of materials and devices to students to enable alternative methods of curriculum delivery.
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Members of the Board

Name

Hope Hancy
Cheryl Meek
Vanessa Reti
Rebecca Parkes
Kris Hancy
Phillipa Reti
Karen Ryder

Position

Presiding Member
Principal

Parent Representative
Parent Representative
Parent Representative
Parent Representative
Staff Representative

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements

How
Position
Gained
Elected

Elected
Elected
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed

Bducation’) Services.

Dedicated to your school

Term

Expired/

Expires
Sep 2022

Sep 2022
Sep 2022
Sep 2022
Sep 2022
Sep 2022



Education,) Services.

Dedicated to your school

Te Kura o Waikare
Kiwisport

Kiwisport is a Government funding initiative to support students' participation in organised sport. In 2021, the school
received total Kiwisport funding of $1,269 (excluding GST). The funding was spent on sporting endeavours.

Te Kura o Waikare Annual Report and Financial Statements



JUBLLILIBAOY) PLIBESZ MaN

Buipodsay eauelleA 4o sisAleuy | uoneonpg u,o ».:w_r._.__z

Nesdo], _mp. 3L o mueym ndey e3u ry ededesieym ey 98/77 18ueis yyndeSN pf ededexeym ey vojey nojey
suiy nedN nf ededexeym ey eundoyow o7

rep neSN o ededexjeym ey eundoxow esu ¢

nuejy nedN ‘niarey v ededexeym ey eundoxow eSu £

‘eysynied ‘eyny nesN ‘niymey a1, o ededeyeym ey eundoxyour e8u g7

‘reyodey] 91, ‘aqeyrep of ededexeym ey eundoyow eSu g5 -

eany] 91 1| eundoxour eSu 98 ‘1z z ne 83 0 eSuninwy B I ‘ejeq auldseg

:m:m%s nojes o 1 eyoyeyo) 83 Iy eundoxow pedoy o ryeigy 1 eSuey a3 o eundosjow eSu ojoney ey |
“eundoxyow gSu 10301 I EnUaYM EyeSuBIEEYM 9 OTerem BSU SW BIen BSU BINYMON oW remodey] ey

"By B nesey 33 owt eSueinynued eSu 1 eSueyresm ey MOJBUL € 1 [YEIE 3) Bf BINY] B NEJe[y a1 | [Jeweegm m,v_ ebue)

aIBYBA O BINY 9, 03 BNE) O3] ‘wy jenuuy |

aeyMOo euey ‘wiy a169jea1g

99910 JaquinpN jooyog aleylep O BINY[ 8] | ‘DWeN [00Ydg

VONVINVYLYW-IL O NHAHYL IL
‘NOoIlLVYONa3d 40 >~_..._.m_.Z._Z

Bunioday asueuep jo m__m>_m:< PSR




JUSLILISA0S PUBEIZ MaN

Buipodsy souelep H sisAjeuy | uonesnp3 yo AnsiuIy’

‘neueyMm a3 0 BIYeIY 93 0
Ie 8 eniedueyewsaynd aw enyoyLIL], eSunew
eSu sw eSuojoreSN eSunew .9} [ olel 1y
eryiduerereyegm eny edednes eSu pf ole ey

"O¥EEYRYM BYRIOY
B3U 1 NUO) SIFBYEYEYM 3 BINY B NRIR 3] B

‘ne} € el eSulIny nojew 0}
Dy e 3 ZZ0Z 91 & oyeeyeym Djedoloy e3u sw

“enN} 8] 0 BNUIYM BUBW 3
1 ‘eundoyouwr g3u oy aereym ededney eSu 1
aIayewRyEYM 9] Ty ONerey BSU aye nejeIew |

‘oxe ededene 81 oWl INUBYM OIBENRYM
9) I oerey a1 e ogeduaury a3 alend |

noY aIaYBUIENEYM BIME]}

‘popnpul egureym
pouueld Jo SHUOWSSISSE UIM  J[CEIE[AL
Jead ‘YSnouaoy) alowl Jweddq Suruue[

‘oxerey edu
T B)LIE)EUM T 2JoUew BSU | [RUM 5] BWERL |

noy dI1sYeweNeym BAINE)

‘ededney atsyeweyeyi |-

e3ueyem 9] ow Llodey e Iny ajLIeRyM €Y

Zixau 0} asaym
uogen|eay

"y o) (e 19uad LMYy 1 LIOAYMO d3ew 33 BN

cuaddey y pip Ay
QOUBHIBA 9U] JO} SUOSEIY

Bunuoday asueliep jo sisAjeuy

9) o ou 1Bueindl B My 19y I8ud} LNy |

épauaddey jeym
SawoalnQ

e3uneuw 3) gyaral ey [Buels ryew BBuajLio ey | 9) Iy ae eSuleym aJLIENeyM ) Buledew | | 93 I [YRIIENEYM 8) D] ONerey BSu oYe BIBW | | BAME]  NOJEW 0} . PRIAIRNEUM [
‘NE) ¢ B{EINEL 2I9YEW
3) 1 0301 p] Lodey e eFureym 19U BIYN) BNY|
‘enuaym
83 1 Tyewres eu [oN1y epj ‘aJeqles o Loy
Jel2 Bf BIny 81 0 [yrWIey BSu O3e PRy ‘eny
edueyem el ‘[YeI0y] BI 33 oW eSueUEMm IYEIQ)
algey®eyMm 9) I Seelll BIWIQY 9) R| oUL BNny|
‘reyodey] 9, 0 LI0JIY 0JI310Y IYeI
aw eduexn eSu ow eIny 93 0 TYeWIEY BSU 1
Iyede 3] Iy Enjewiney Inyey nejal [ SjLeyeym
3) I a1eIeAA O SBJIRUI THWOY 33 Iy Ioul eny|
eIny 9) e eSuai{eeym ], e
MITARIQYT o mquesug
miGuy 0 aIBYp\ B e 0013]110YEE{RUM S BEJELI BY BAYY o
‘T ep emoreymney id 8], o
HOAER (] 10U 0J2IQY 1YONTYOY |
ededney eSu 1oues]y ‘ney eIz} B Iyeieny neueym eSu e 01310 IYOHIYOY] ewaaday

- uodey e iny .8 TYEIOY B[ BIYalaeyBeym | |

£OP oM pIp Jeym
suonoy

.<oz<m3.<_.<z. 31 O NHNHYL 3L
NOlLVYONag3 "_O.>~_._.m_z_.z.

yvw




¢ obey

ebunzies ebuejuee] | :o_um,uzumwo Ansiuny

‘ToU eleyny e euesen) edu
13uels ‘Tou edad e eSuoxe nyedoy eSuey a3 1y
Bu13) B3U BJOY BY "noY ne} 3} e gue eueSu ey

areyrep; Lodey ‘Imt ndey NeUgym ESURIO 03 SINQLOUOD 1B} SUIILIES] 10] San[eA 2103 aU[} a3elqa[ed O3 sKem Anuapl e
atexrepy Hodey pue neueya sy o3 inued Ul pue sI00piIno ‘saseds Sunsow ‘SWOOISSE[D Ul $aN[eA 3102 ayy Aerdsip pue 21gal1) . .-
'Iny ay3 Jo sanfea ayy Sutpjoydn 1oy Au8aqur [ermymo noge mmnw_BoE_ pUB[SPIING e

‘edny a3 b nojewW EUE
Tqeweeym o eSueyun e3u sw eSueldysial
e3u pf ‘euredewr 1 noy oxerey eSu reyry
‘Ie e1ad 1 a1ayeweNeyM 33 0 Bad 9¥aIal 31 BN

BUWEIBTU | O¥eIRY
edu teyny 15ULIS BIME]) [YE12) I neye efuey |

YONV.LOHININL-
NNoN ney 9) ow eSuieym efu U kAl |

1eak 1xau Joj Buluue|d

‘e3uoe

‘IYBJE 9 NOJEL
}IOMBUWIRIY UOTID0.IJ PlAC) 93 BUI NEY BIY)
e 13uers eundoyow eSu 1 nuo) mMueeyM BY

"a19EY BY ‘10Ul 3} e
end 93 o ‘eten [dU) oW TYeW BEU A3LIO BY

v -eundoxow
eSu mnueyeym 93 O eweley |1 enjew eSu
[eYR| ‘Z DIYQ EleWNE] 3) BU NE) [oug) | 1Buetd
eundoyolu B3U I8 INUENeyM Nojew ney 3 e

‘DjOY QUE D{LIBIE] ‘B)eSuE) Teem
ne ee ©f eSuejoyimny ededney 1Bu2) 1

BIN3{ 2 0 €YD 9 W

mwnmh:mumﬁ 9) BlRYM T LIEWE) ESU oW BINY|
91 0 ejedue) N3 D{LIEWIE) BSU [ INUEYRYM BINY
9] 0 Wewiey efu nojew ney 93 0 BSUNINW 33 |

oY NITWNIA 3 [, 13 ‘1oIeBueys o
aulyewele [, B3N 0 ey 33 i exem ededney
91 1 BINY ) O EXem aoyrey edu oxEeNERYM |

Emaox o eSuPy 9y 1 DM 1 nojew reyry

ey1], @) sw eduemelejy 93 m._ms\s ‘eyedue], 0y, v

‘29YBUENBYM BIME] 13UQ] I3 NUOI N &Y .

"alayeweyeYM BIme) 33 i (sueqd jiun) oye
eBueyem e8u 1 remelewode eSu | syIENEYM
9] pjoy] led oY MOy SIaYBUIBYEYM EIINEY 3] Iy
1e 9 s13yew eS8 | sjLIeNeyM 23 neye i red oy

eundoxow eSu eyo3eyo]} BT [9Ua) DEINet 9y

"BOIBIIOY
o0 esuenelefy a1 o netedued 33 AW UQEBIEW
09y 3], e3ueyem eSu noyeyeYM 91 I OlyQWI
91 1 e3unu 1 eSuUTRYM 13UI) | NE BYEILYEYM |

"BINY] € NEIE 3], 0 euleym
eSu 1 Ie 9 2 Iemelewlole ANLENRYM |
"eSuleym 19U2) 1 Ne BYEIENEYM |

. .mm:ﬁm.ﬁmmqmm.,

eany| g 581_2
EARLL mmEB:,m:qmg e3UBYIEM [ NOJEWT TRy

‘LIodey 93 W neUBYM
eydu o njoy emewy edu pf 1e o eSueyem
91 0 Tye.le eFunewr 33 I eue leduey o ededney
e3u owr e3ureym axe nojew 01 | eSueyiem ey

‘aUEeUE neredued 91 W [UNEIBN 09Y
9], QW BOJEIIOY O BSURINEIRK] 9], O BSUTEYM
Be3U 1 IYeweyeym BY nNeye nelexeym |

‘BOJEY OYEBEYEUM
ededney e3u owr yOW L, Iy 1Ny @) pwew sy
oyerey 97 o oIeuaury a3 pjoy nyedniedney |

‘BANY] B NEIBY 93 I} BOIEIIOY O eSUBnelep]
9] o oye eSureym eSu myedmedne; 3] |

‘edueyem a) e1 oxe ededney|
nojel e 1 oyerey eSu oye red ewerew |
B0JE310Y 0 BSUBINEIR[ 3], 1 BUEIENEYM 3] BN

BN
B NETE[ 3], O €0. 18910y 0 eSueIneIep 9], o
- O¥e BSUREM 1YE}R BUl OxE eBueind eSu 1 ‘oye

eSureym BSu ( [eweNeys 33 eYRIENRYM |




1 abed : ebuneler ebuejueie] | uoneanpg 4o Ansiuiny

nessyoL e, a1, o mueym ndey e3u pf ededexeym ey 98/z1 18uess mndesN pf ededeyeym e eorey nojey
sury neSN of ededeseym ey eundoyow g7

Teps nedN pf ededesjeym ey eundoyow esu g

nuejy nesSN ‘mauey pf ededeyeym ey eundoyow eSu ¢

“eyamed eIny nesN ‘niymey s, pf ededexeym ex eundoxour efu o

Tejodey 9, ‘ererem o ededeyeym ey eundoyow edu og

‘eany 9] 1y eundoxow eSu 98 ‘Tz Z ne} 93 0 B UMW 3] |

"m0y exeyedey| ‘018103 NUBWI ‘PUD{RUL{EY ‘NEINO L [BL, 30 WM] € eIny] opmeeeeyM ESU D[ MENINEY .
'BI1010] BYEIQY [YEID T ONEENEYM ) BlRWI By -
"exaseyared emeuewmnd nojeI o {18 8 QT - 9 NEY BSU oUW [YEwW nye eIe eSU BIYRYOIBNBYM BY o -

0m eundoyo e ~ ebuey |

SISILIED] SB SAAJISIUAYI MOUS] pue SuIlIes| 1197} umo mzzaoxoi ‘wiy |enuuy

edue.anejely vuepy

99910 Jaquinn jooyag

aiexiep 0 BIny 91 :aweN jooysg | .




JUBLLILIBAOD PUBTBIZ BN

Buipoday mo,cmtm> B. m_m\A_mc( | c,o_awo:vm_ Jo >.5m_:_._>._

‘DJOY 9UE] BUBW ‘SUlyem euew ndol
e3U aleeyeYEYM BY £ 9] oW 7 efueyem a1y

‘emeueumd ndod
eSU aIoBUBRYEUM BY § 9] oW T eSueyem 1y

IJew nye
ele efu D eINyaleym BSUBWONE 3} OJe BY

'2Z07 9 B nojew oue 1suad ey

- "BOJEY
Tyew eSu 1 0301 ] DIBWE] 3) B O1QW EjRWUNE)
9] 1 a1 1 ‘oxerey MUEY 2) nojewW Uy |

‘riodey:a 10301 0 TWANEL BSU 1 IYRWENeyM |

: "Tyeut
_mcmEmBmetmES mw: mxmhmxmuwa_.oum_

"E3UBWOYE 3} 0 OUEM T IYEll 3) I eUE Bjel
9 eundoxow e3u o e3uelayalad 8 1 ne Ay |

PLIEIR € [ DjoY Inueeym-

0od 23 I ‘eany 33 o eyeweynd 1Suereym a3 0y

me oxoy 1 1geley] ‘eusyol ‘1dad nyexey a3yl

aejeyeym 1 ‘(eumnaualdonua) reugy eand
reym ededney sy - nyeyey sejeyeym
‘ededney enej pf oxerey 9 o neyedutey 33
01e3U 153 IYEW 19U} [ 2ISYBWENEYM [ ONETEY
93 D{oY neyaloy ‘oyeley 33 e nexedutey Iyew
9 1 ' @ emeuewnd ndoa e3u eajueNeym |
‘eSUBWIONE 93 0 OYeMm O

eundoxow e8u o e3ueynyiSue 91 [NoYEW 310 |

‘eundoxow e8u
nf emeuewnd ndor eSu emer exa.reqared |

) ::mESmE ‘yaua ;Bﬂm\s ‘BEM NEIRIRH
- ‘JOUEY [Ued - NUNNINY ele] - € eSaeyem:

nwgy] eded ‘Te) eIEEY ..m.m:masx ”Eﬁmz”
‘ayameue) 10 EEN, ‘mymnyn), eyeleeym
eSuey - ngeey seexeym - g edueyem

" Aderey] 0897 - nidey 0104 ‘1e)
nun], ‘oele], 91 aul eielegN B8N 1By BIRB
‘e] IH ‘souduy [[ews ‘oBucy ‘BUD{EUB{EH
nwey ‘nyeyey seryeym - T eSuegem

s . Ty e 0107y nUCY
“un emeuewnd ndos NBIg BIYSISBYENEUM [

‘ededney
18U8 [ OUE MjENeym 9) [ oue euedu ey

‘eojey Lodey e8u nf serewr e3u
pjoy [dey | ‘exeyedey ‘01s10) nuely ededney
91 1 aubyexeym 1 1I09Umoy 3jew 33 BN

‘Meta o, 1B 8, 0 Im] B BNy BIN
1 0jot 3 eundodow e8u 1 myeioNeyeym oY

‘NOJEW 1YE) NI BD{ NEISNO] 1B],
2], 0 L] & eIny] BSN I eI EeyM P{einel o

"PININY 1 TRY R I3URIS OB

9L D 1oy exeyedey ‘0I910) nuepy ededney
91 1) BN BOILIENEYM I ‘niojeny eueyem a3 |

e3UIIBME] O IM] B BINY 2],

OBy 3] O BINY 3 -

aJeyTepy O eIny 9],
NIe 9B} INeISYO], B, 9 0 ImIeRINy ESU § o

NeIayo ], 1], 3], 0 1M B RINY|
€3N [ 1yejoyexeym 91 Iy 1yeyon] ededney
9] 1 mwcm._smuwg mmy eund 3y eIny 93
03 NOJEW SI3ByEeyMm I ‘IyeIen) eSueyem 9] |

.mxm:.mamx ‘01910 NUBUL
‘BUReUD{BY. NEIN 0], 1B], 91 0 IM[ B eInY] SN

eInyNaIeym
3] oW BI0I0} BYEIOY 18U} B nuoj undnd ey

‘D{OY dUE) BUBRW
‘suiyem euew ndoJ eSU 1 030.1 1Y 10101 X EI0Y
alseyexeym By £ 31 aw 7z edueyem 31 y

‘emeuewnd ndod
B3U alseyENEYM BY § 9) 9w | eSuEyem 91 Y

ZiXxau o} ataym
uonenjeAy

"BUA) BINY 3) B} 1.9)E ayayed exeloy oH

‘nojel el
yme 91 p| noyew [yedeny ndex 1 ‘e ‘eundoyow
ye2 e edumeyeune) eSu ayn 1 ‘o8uod |

eundoxouw g3u pf esoney ededney
e8u 1 oxeeyeym 93 I3 ONEIEY ESU TBW 1Oy |

"e0.Je3)0Y 0 IM] B eIny| e3N ow o3 erey eSu oW
ne) e Iny 23 o Mu e3uore [yels) eloney 83 0]

Jusddey y pip Aym
90UBMIBA 3Y] 10§ SUOSE3Y

Bunioday asueliep jo m_w>_m:<_

“ugIS 1635 03 0 EME 33 I
oJe exe)oy 2y ‘eoSul 31 LIM{enIe 9], 03 ‘BI010)
eeI0Y 1YEI2) I enyaJeym Bye) o) eJBul |

"ene} ado 9] o] B0} [9Y BUE

N3 BAL 91 [ BIBWITEY 1D{N3 31 I T{OY OXEBENBYM |
“Byem 1yew e3u 1 0011 eOTEBUR] B I BYEWIE]}
noje.s e [Ny a3 o RHLIewWe) ESU O OXeeyeyMm |
‘LMW 33 Ney epy By

9} n| eue oyeeyeym o ededney ay - oSuoig’
ededney 81 1 reym 93 1 eojey eundoyouwr

eSu oye | ‘euljem PBUBMI ‘OUE} BUBW
ndod e3u 1 0304 [ BJI010) BYEIOY BSU BlEWN |

¢Jpauaddey ey
sawonp

ow ededney 1ye1g sloeyeeym TUNENEYAM:

10} mv:.muo: BSU BRI mv,—

£OP am pIp 1eym
suonoy

YONYHENVLYW 31 O NHNHYL 31
NOILYONA3 J4O AYLSININW

|




g ebed

ebunesel ebuejee] | =,o_uwo:,um_uo Ansiuny

.q..m._mw:wg ‘mued TYnIYny 33 [ nJe 9 IYeW I
eundoyow eSu o e3ueimiBue a3 [nojew )Ly |

‘eundosowr e3u i nexedurey

ededney e8u eqe sy nojew Oy 9IN |

"oyeeyeymIey

e3u 0 1ye19] 01eSu 83 B 18U BYEI0Y 8] NIBl BY

‘eueIENyE BI3) D] BUE BIBI 3 DLIRUIER)

eSu ew 1au2} nueyem 1yew ay - nwy eded
‘noje.

ew Texy e3u enuny [ [yeley 18y ndmexeym
91 D ejlewn 1 mejey
eduey 93 O D{LIEWE) BSU O3E I - TB)] Bdeey
ooy

ejeejerd eSuoe) ‘ndny undnd 8y D] pLeUre}

edu eSuadny eSuey [ - eSuadny erejepy’

D{LIEIR] Bl InUB}eyM
0d @1 b} me euoxoy | [yejey DiLewe} eSu
10} ayameuey eduey | - ayameur) 10L SN

DR

e [ IUBNeyMm 04 31 D] Nje euoyoy I Iyerey
pjLrewe} eSu nymnyny eSuey | - nymnyny,
*Jop[Ing ‘Iaugissp “103onnsul

:eamney 19y ‘nidey olod eSuey ndor edu 10301
0 1yew egu | yuewe) esu oxe [ - nidey odod
‘nexereny nul ‘eyaJed ‘oxaxeued

‘D{Lewe} eSu [y nuny} | - 1) nuny
‘e3uey

9) I [ew 1Yoy I 1yeley ‘ereleSu eSu o oerey

9] 1Y 0.[0oJD BB 9] I d1ayedu a3 o DpLIEWE)
pua end [ - oerel, 93 sw egexedN 3N
‘1ou eSurey 33 o ndem

eSu D eyl Iy 83 B hdoa 1pugs end | - e[ IH
TauUg)

eond reym ededney oy ‘eyneyneyNeym a3

o D{LTewe) e3u oxeexyeym I ‘e ‘oeyewl efenod
[E12 SW S13)eapaam BSU Ll 9 ‘IOMOTUUME|
meey  ededney 1euey 1 alseyeqeym
ojeleq @) Wymiym | - sauidug [rewrs
‘up] 1ued 19y nexedu nuny |

‘NeI 1Yoy [ ‘eR{eIeY O [ ‘Neyel ninel 1 ‘eo3uo.
nea [yoy 33 pf ppuewe) esu end 1 - eo3uoy
"9yE) 9) NWRY O.JEyE) 33 Iy BUR

ejel 9 pjlewe) e3u o ~ BUNEURBY NI

‘eleewr  exenod.

Jeal xau 1oy Buluue|d

Tew {0y [ BM 3] | BESUEBLIONE
e nojer 03 B ppuewey efue nd oyou
3) aW 33 e) J) OBROYOW OYou 3] eU ¢ eSueyem
3 1 emeuewnd Tqew eSu- aloyENERUM |

.mwcmamn_
‘mam] eSulen ‘Oederel] mey ‘ejeoyay




| obed. i ebuneiel ebuejueje| | uogesnpy uo Aiysiuipy -

e3urey 93 I 021 3y NEY3I0Y - BLIEWe.) 98/6F

e3uiey a3 T enjew eSu LIOR[N 012.00Y BY ~ ILIEWel 98/ 6

edurey 91.0f BUB LIOR|\ 0JS.I03 3 aUBRUE BNILW 3) IYLI0Y] — M{IIEWue) 93/87

"eany| 9] Iy [eLl 3198y 93 | BNW | OXE SIBYM NY LI} Bf 8198y | :E_/_ njLreure] B8u og ‘g0 91 Iy 2198y 1 98/8 ‘091 eSueyoy 93 Iy ax9ey I EszB 98 /8% ‘Bl auljeseq

oyiynen nexeSuey 33 ow oxerey eSu ew nunSueyeym sjLIERYM BY .

BN 9] 0 BOJEY Neueym BSu o oa1 sy eryreSueymey . :yabue)

19U 3YE LIOEB BIY ‘091 3} 03]
©N ey ‘031 33 0]

3191 B ‘03133 0

JLIBWUNY ED{ 031 3) 0)] _luny [enuuy

09y BUE ‘wy o1bejeng

99910 JJaquinN jooyss SIBYIBAA O BINY B aWwepN jooyossg

neyel e8U 0 Pleniey wwo no dofa4sp Jaiany 03 931S U0 P33ead Aq [[m AI8SInU € 219ym ‘A LNOITIIAQS QHHS USNOIY SXEYrIo)| BUB)y N0 YSI[GRISH
guiures| mau Joj sue[d pue ‘SJUIUISSISSE HI0M JUB[[90x3 Jo sadwexs a103s 03 euoyy pledoy a3esld 03 juspms yoes Hoddng

S)US[E] [RINJEU 1Y) SUSYIBUaI]S Jey) WN[NOLLIND Q)Y SunssIaul pue peold e jo A13A79p ay3 ySnoly) syuapnis 04 - G4 Jog Surures| UolEPYOSU03 3pIA0I]
SJUa[e)} [eINJEU 1123 SIYHUSP] Jey} Wn[noLLmd Q)Y SUnioxa pue you e Jo A1aA1sp aip ySnolyy syuapnis $4-14 Joy Surutes| [euopepuno) splaoad -
sjure[duIos 10 SUIAIUOD IA[0SII 0} pue W.Ewsof Jia ssaadxa 03 syuared 1193 pue sjuapnys [[e 10j saampedoad ajes “aanisod ysiqeisy. - ‘e

* YONVHO
NNON ney 33 our eSureym e mmc Tou B :




WRLILIAAOY PUETESZ MaN

Bunioday asuelEA 40 w_m>_mc.< | _:o:muzum_ J0 An3siugny

"B{oY BNy 93 BW

enyesed efuereym oy eyewn ey ‘ead BUIL
"LIOB] 031 8}

pf exeweynd 1yod e3u ey ey ‘oue augd ey

"d)e[suex) 8[5005) wo.y
alam A3y oY1 waas upip sisod neueym
a1 ‘qeyy Suides ur ‘ajefsuer; 9[800n ayI
sways4s. 1oddns swos aaey noL se usyods
Uel} JI3ISE ST LICBY 031 3) Uailm aqhefy

. *08.1.3)
Ul 9311m 03 neueym 1oj uuiofiefd [qelIojurod
B S BIPAW [eDOS. /Nooqadey agAep

LIOBJA 03.1 3] I 0.18.10) B3u
1yny a3 euedu [ ‘e ‘eundoxow eSu e [yew eSu
1 enjeur e3U [BU NN} | ‘OBOYOW OYOU EM 33 |

“'LIOB 031 317y BINY
‘ae BsmEmy_:m an e3u o edumu a) erym |

‘eundoxyow
PU3 Df od1 91 [ TeSueym 93 [ oerey

"BINY 19U} O BINNNEL

- 183138 ayey, eSuoye BSU oul LIOBJN 091 YEI0Y

LIOB 0.1 31 NEYAIOY 19URT 03 3) OYIeoU [}
9y Tew nuny ey D{lrewe) B3U 3 BLUBW 03I 9)
ojeEyeyM S ‘Blny 18U} O BINNEJ 3Y ‘BUQY
LIOE 091 9Y ‘NOY BUIYMEIEY IYEIT) EJBWIL} BY

_ "BUIYMETEY ESU D{OY
eaad Lo [ ‘091 9 1 04310y 91 1y eundoyour
edu aw oxerey eSu o eyey 93 1 eduny eN

"ZZ07 | ¥8U e a1syew reym ey el [ye1ey ‘eundoyour | mye19) ‘Oue BUIYMEIEY [UEI9) OJL By IYEIeY]
NE) 3] B BUIYMETEY [0U) BUI [YeW 3) 3110 €Y | ESU Bf nie elel 91 Bf Bulymerey 91 em [eUm | | Mey 9] | mueSusem | BUIYMETEY ) MINUIL | | [UEI9Y | RUYMEEY [4el9) -9I9ByENe(m. |
‘054 9L, 0 NUy - :
9] Df BUMYMETEY IYEIR NINEYEyM 3] eURSU BY|
“BUQY

'suondLdsa(] qoJ nojel 03 10301 1y

nojed euwl e3uleym 137 B{OY BIYM ens| ‘LI

0J3.10% @ T OJEY IyewIey eSu eue egey g

UOISUSIXT 09} ~ D{LIBWE] [YRIR O 031 3)
1 INUBYMES[RYM 33 B OYBIEY IUEIZ) BIBWL BY

‘[BueIBMUBMY O BSUBURAA
arIeyp a1 N nBunSueyeym [ oxerey a3 1Yoy

‘ewe] o
eSueuepp aleym 91 1 0JeI 1) LIOBJY Ieteny
21 I nsun3uexyeym 1 oxerey efu nioloyo]

"B0.JEIIO0Y O
uoepy ededney eany| 88N o eanpye], eSueuep
9L | ndungduexeym [ oxerey eSU BWILIONO],

£3Xau 03 a3ty
uonenjeag

) ‘09l
euol [ [yndedNexeym a3 o eSueipjidny a1, 0
od ayse.ey a1 I oy erey] [ye3a) nSundueseym |

"LIOB 0131033}
D) oue :EE B 1 I1yED{e 31 D] OYE!ey B3uU BYEY |

cuaddey 3 pip Aym
3oueLIBA Y] 10) SUOSEIY

1BueleInUEMY 0 BFUBURAA IBYM
9L 1 0Je1 » nSunSueNeym [ OYerey a3 Ie10y]

"plewg], 0

eSUBUEM SJBYAM SL [ OB [0Y LIORJ IYBIeny’
p{ ndunduexeym | oxerey eSu niojoNol:

"BOJIESIOY O
1oy ededney] einy] eSN o eanpje], eSueuepy
3], 0 ndunJuexeym [ oxerey e3U 0 LWILIONO,[,

épauaddey jeym
S3WodInQ

“eurymerey g8u o0 eSuInu ) LI0B 010103 |

oxyerey BSu-0 eoJeY 9) LIOBJY ﬁ.tmiox ~

£0P am pIp Jeym
suoioy

VONYHNYLYIW 31 O NHAHYL 3L |
NOILYDONG3 40 AULSINIW




6 mmmn_., . : . ebuneles ebueyiele) | uoneanpg yo Anysiuiy

:m.axo,_. e], 9], 0 mueym ndey edu 1y mamamv_m:\s ey £8/z1 18ues myndeSN pf ededexeym ey eojey nojey
suty nedN pf ededesieym ey eundosjow gz

repy nesN of ededeyeym ey eundosjow e8u ¢

:EWE neSN ‘mauey pf ededeyeym ey eundoyow e8u ¢

‘eyaynIed ‘eny nedn ‘nymey o], o ededeseym ey eundoyow g8u 0T

‘eyodey a, ‘a1eiepm o ededeseym ey eundoyow e8u gg

‘eany| &) pj eundoyow e3u 48 ‘TZ0Z Ne3 83 0 edunnuw aj | ‘ejeQ auijaseq

UayDIn| 313 UL IO 0JIIQNIEY B SE SBIewl [9Y7 01 SJNqLOUOD [ » -
'seniAnoe Anunurwod fesof ur Aedpnted [ipg - - ebue)

Aunuwod 1ey3 03 aINGLIU0I JBY3 B{eniey a1e eundoyo g wy [enuuy

eNUBYM BUEY ‘wny o16ajens

99910 laguinp jooyas | m:mv__m>>.o BNy 91 awep jooyosg

eany| sy Aq pray ssnumoddo/muy/syusas nzmtm [[% / 3ABY NBUBLYM JO 0%0E

“BYETEM ‘B RIRY E:Bmxm:\s ‘eyemp| Apeam Suisn £q osy 3], ut surione[d eIpsjy [E10S BN 03 ANGLIUD NBUBYM JO 94(€ SINSUT-. o
‘reyodey] a1, 0 230 g SYOY 3, IN0QE 210U UIEI] 0} 03ele)] 10] WLe) Jod eSueuem Lep-T e ploy [[m AHuUnuwosay], -

eIy 8y} uy Sulules] pue Sunes) reyodey 9L 9y3 aoddns Jayang 03 MYey| € Wiioj =§> sIaquiawt :oamm. ..

. ‘ANVHLOW YNVIN
72027 :8 23 ow eBureym-eduTou BN :

1eaA 1xau Joj Buruuely




JUSLLUIBA0Y PUBTEIZ M

ebuejgyalal ebueiele; 83 ow obuoing :‘x:._..wl_‘/_ m.m:E.:EmS_ 2} P:::sw._. X1

“BINY| 3} 1Y INY DIOBYBNEYM B} ] SJOMBLLIEIS UOOBJ0Id PIACY 8} Y N 8} Doy ejewin ey .
*aelew ) 1y ebusioey B6U | jBYNE 9 PIAOD B 8.0y 8} Iy Iaugd Iyew ebu nuoy aleey ey

1eak 3xau u0j Hujuue|d

| '[odud Emcam, epey zw& s3wn 3sow eueyoy .
L 9Y) JOJ 0IDIONTEY B SE POOIS.-IUIPMIS Y

"BA11D9[[02 NBISYOL, . : . “BANY 91 u& srsew-

2], 9 0 IM] B BANY BEN PUR 3ATIS|[0D [OHS . Ino uo ohto%ﬁ e se'poo3s s£oq erny o>>h.

- ededney 3504 03 aarsuayardde sxom eny| -

arew my m:i:c EEBE mf E vmvto M

: 4174 - . )

UMOPY20[ Y} 80UIS PIsO[d dJoM Jele]y - : : : . o a1BW (MY papusiy
"P1A0Y PUNOIE SULIBIUOI PUE SIIIXUE 1YY : I

0} anp mﬁuwtm sem @oueuLIolad Iaydea ], T

810 9} .

_O¥OF sulyem WMZ 0 013103 Nd 3], ¥ yeleny . : s ) ! Ohwhox Dn—.

0JAIQNIEY NOJBUWL 0} [ BUMY 3} NINeyeym | o = : .

*S3UNNO.T UICOISSE[D 03Ul 3[313S

03 Way] 10§ SWM) Y00] )1 pue Junoweled sem

Suraqqam Juapnis [00yds 01 Sunnmiar uodp -
: Emmﬁx nmbxo._. 8], 9L 0 Im[ & Esv_ mmz

‘efuoy, a3 | .

D I3uelieqmad S B eImy e8uU 0 BUDRUDRY | E _memz\Emé aﬁaemz

Iew e9u 1 0J01 B BOjEY BANY 93 nje nan | |:

"‘61-PLa0)
Bunoenued Jo Jesy neueym 0) anp SyUSpnis
198123 350U JO UInjal oY) Ut Ae[ep BSem 319} D : ools
UMOPR0T Jo)e pauRdodx eI 33 UM - "eyodexadeny o1, I BIMEY- | emaisdyy - ummm :mﬁoommEEEEm :MuSMZm
. e 1 nueyeym ededney 21 ow eney ado a1 | : A
10 301 13} BINY 91 0 doYTey B3U [Yourseyeym [ | : 18 ) ow B:Ems\s
BN F,Tew uIng e eamey - eyadeyadeny a1’

SUOSEBI SUIMO[[0]
3y 10J syuspms) J[e jo Surures[ ayy pajoaje
A[aanedau sey saeak g 3sed atp 10y o1wapued

61-prao) oYy Aq pesnes uondnistp syl [BUBIIEM © Bit 23 [ exem eBun.

e3u pj eany| 2) 0 eUENEN) BSU [YOURNENEYM | ' , . I9ISTUI
swLg’ pue :Em:mo .SEw>oo J0j Lrgmod:

geJewr egun ¥ Iyew
91 esr] BY IYRW B3U OW 01310y IHOYEeym

D3I3Qq pub 6 I-pla
9] 13 JeIewW 93 O [IYelel efu QW LIBlE] ey 712G PUD 61-pIa0)

18ueiem | :
‘ededney g3 0 OYIeoU NIoINIOY 31 | O DM 2) T eIYaJtaeyexeym [ eyew uymod | o BELIR S mxm\s %:mﬁm?
eoyey ‘eojey ededney eButnojew red pjmn1 | | eSu iy eany 93 o euesen) eSu [YoueyeNeyM | | ‘SINIATIOE Ayunuiwod, [edopur sredpned [Im

‘BUE TRWI 331 @ B} 33 19y Ijew eBu 1110 By

éixau o) asaym écuaddey 1 pip Aym ¢pauaddey reym S0P 8m pIp Jeym
uolnenjeay aouUeBLIBA 8] 1O} SUOSEIY sawoanQ - suonoy

YONVUNYLIYW 3L O NHNHYL 3L
ZO_._.<UD‘D.W 40 AYLSINIKW

ebBuejueie] obuoindg NN oo




| L 1Bueteyp . efbunelel mmcs_._ﬁ.m._.. | mm:m.:._m«ws_ @} o nynyer sy -

*gZ0z ne} 31 o eSuned 93
1o 1YY 93 QW BN BYEWME] 33 1Y MGE SE) €Y ‘0T 31 1Y € ey eSu [0Y ‘(1oUed n3e 9¥jou) Lnw 1y ejewne) eSu ena 2 eSuoye eSu 0 g/ 31 1 few 9f

0Z0Z g 81 0 BFuninwu a3 | ‘eBunesey eded a1

(lynyn) ruperepy oay a1 :e8uory 109y

‘SJUIPNIS SIA[OAUL wntou_moE pue unJodal ‘JUIUWISSSSY — SI9UIE] SE SIA[SWIY MOU pue SUILIes| J19Y) UMO eundoxo ‘neye ebuieym s

e3ue.melep euep

:pjeney ebureypy

9991 ‘eany| 3} 0 nej

aeMleAp O BINY B :einy 93 o eobu




JUSLLILLIBACS) PLUBTESZ MIN

ebuejasasel ebueplele) o) ow obuoing nyn| @) | eBueinejepy 83 o nynyej a1

[

‘Dfe] emeuepy eSuny a3
1 OyeRYEYM 3] I BSUBWIONE 33 1 0301 1 O3erey
e3u BUI OUE ONOINE) EEIOY SLIENEyM EY|

TYmIym 93 ow (s3uspnis 1o, awuerdord)
SAd 93 1 0Bl 1 BUIYME [YE}R OUI D{OY 0UO) BY

IqnIYn], 91 oW aJoEeyMm oxe
EYEI0Y IYEI2 I ONEIRY IEIR) SIoByEeyM ey

“BIQ EMEURH
91 D DIV BMEUBl 9] Teuwl axyou a) eSuoye
I[EI9) BWI NE) IYeI0Y ‘B ‘BIQ) BMEURJ 9]
T D[BL BMBUR]Y 9] [eUI 932U 33 eSUONE IyE}a)
QWI BOJ 3] NE] BN  ‘NOJBW BUE PWEIBW 5

¢Bueteur eayad nye sy

eBuayejoly

"PIAOD) PUNOJE SWIOUOD PUE SIPIIXUE
19US1Y 0} SNp pajdaye sem aduew1ojiad 1aydes |, -
'S9U(INOT UWI00ISSE]D

03Ul 9[130S 03 WY} JOJ W §007 3T pue Junoweied
sem Su1ag|[am uapn3s ‘[ooyds 03 Suininias uody -
"6T-PlA0D SulOR.IINO0D JO JBY) NBUBKM 03 INP
sjuapms Jaiel 3SoW Jo uImal 3y uf Ae[ap e sem
219y} ‘WMopyo0] Jayje pouadoas eamy ayl WY -
) ‘[o01os Je uruies] se AN}

SE 10U SEM UMOPD0] SuLImp awoy woyy Surutes -
'SUOSEAI

Sumorjo} -ay3 10y sjuapuils 3081e) [ Jo Sunies|
oy} papaye Aleanedou sey siead 7 ised ayy 1oy

| -o1mwapued gT-p1a0) 3yl Aq pasned uondnisip ayj,

D2 puD 6I-Placy

“Bunpen pue Sunojuow
10 [00] E SB NEJIRIY BOIEUBRAY 3], PIsiin oxerey]

"321M0S3. YT,
nuep 9} UM JEIIWEj 3I0W DWEd3q ONerey|

'[LO ue ayew o3 o8uoJie],

Yy Suisn -ug EwEES 2I0W JWEIA( ONEEy -

yeaq wynaygny, ejewne, B8N ut
m._mEEm/o SU3 1M Teffiue] 210Ul AIEIOG OXere

"ILO11BIAPOL DI0UL
0} anp ﬁm;:uum 210w 8W023q pey S[IQ oyerey

éle esad | eye sy

ebuejayoaial 9] ow axe} ebN

mm:m:.__m“_w._. obBuoind njng

*120Z e} 3 o eSuned 31 199 Iynym 33 our e¥1) ejewne) 3} Iy nje 9} ey ‘0T 91 P € ney e3u 19 ‘(Taukd nye o)pu) LInu 1y Ejeune; eSu enl 2 mw:ﬁ-m eSuo g AU L.

sye8Ie], _ooﬁum Zz0Z.mere memﬁs :o“mE 010y

‘sydp.b yzoq
ul papnjauj 30U 3.1 pub S]O0YIS PIAOW
aApY dnouB 120.p3 s1yy woLf syuapms

(1s111Bg 03Y X T ‘VD X T ‘AHAYV pasouser(q

X 7 ‘Aefa Sururea x | ‘1931e)S e X 7)
YIYSOUARY /L

1Z0Z 0 eSumnuu 93 |

IYE L EMEUE JE SJUIpNISs pajasiel 91/ .

JJIYS OU SPEW AABY G e
120 0 eSumnuu 93 §

DY eMEUEA JE SJUapms pajadiel 91/

ymign,j,

120z nE) 81 0 BSUNINW @) [ nelele:

eOIBUEM 91 Df nuneyeym [ eduneies e3u oy
seneye |

eBunejeyeyps e6N

. (Tel ®aY eny) WYnImn) ) ow (Id BJIOBY 007

NNoN 09y mw:.n__\s -

Ne) BJa} O dISYBWENRUM B

"oy erey edu g Bcomxma\s my Scmxmés 1

gmgny mgmn_:mx 19 NOJBI ONBIYM [RYM
B BYEBWL m&mm:mx edu 2 mm:oxm eSu nyny |’

2202 &:2&5 1202 mmm:m;m\s

énojew eye |

ye|y ebN

<oz<n_3<._.<z ETRe AHNHYL 3L -
zO_._.<UDn_m 40 AULSININW



¢ 1Bueieypn ebunese. ebuepele] | wm:m._.:muw,_\,_ @) o.::_._:w._. 8L -

, . 1202 neq a1 o eSuned
9119y mued 33 Qui €3N elewINe) 3) Iy ME 9e] BY ‘0T 33 1Y £ NEY eSu 19Y ‘(Toue ne o3au) Lnw 1y eyewne) eSu end 2 eSuoye eSu 0 g2 23 11w LT

10Z0zZ ney 33 0 eduninw 33 | :eBunesey eded a

mueq - [unejejy 09y 2L, *eSuosy 109y

'SJUSPIIS saa[oAur SuLioyow pue SunJodal JUBWSSISSY ~ SISLLIES] SB SIA[ISIIOY) MOUY pUe SuTtres] J91) umo eundooy :nej-e ebureym o]

edue.meiey UB

fenjey eBuieypy

‘eaNy 9} 0 N aIBMleAN O BINY 8] ‘eany| a3 o eobuy

9991




JUBLLILLISACD) PLBTESZ MaN

ebuejayaial ebuellele) @3 .QE ofiuoindg miny ml_.. | mm:n..:waw_z 8) o nynyey al’

DY eMEUR]
pue D], emeuel] eSuny 3} 1 OYEENRUM
3 OYeleY 3) BW OUE INUEJ BIY ONEENEYM BY

"BI() BMBUBJ
9} D] DY EMBUEl o) [BW aYau 3} eduoye
[Jel2} BWl NE} 1yejoy ‘8 ‘BIQ BMEUBR| &)
I D{e] BMBUEJN 93 [EW JXoU 93 eSUONE IYe12)
our eoJ 9} NE]} BNl 9 ‘nojew eue ewereu g

Zlaueieul rayad nye apy

ebBuayejouy

‘PIA0) PUNO.IE SUIBIUOI PUE SAIdXUE JBYS1Y
031 anp paidaye sem doueuLiojiad Jaydeay, -

*SOUNINO.I LIOOJSSE[D 03UT 33135
0} Waly) J10J aw) }00) 1 pue junoureled sem
Buraq)am uapnis ‘ooyos 03 Juiwinier uodp -

. "61-pPlA0)
Sunoejuocd Jo Jesj NBUBYM 0} 3np SIUIPNIS
193181 3500 JO WINYRL BYY) UT AB[Op B SeM 3L}
‘umopia0] Jeye pauadosdt eany oY) USYAA -

‘Jooyos Je SuTUIE3[ Se 943D SE J0U
sem umopy20[ Surnp swoy woJy Juiuresry -

: :SU0ses1 FUIMO[]0J a
Joy sjuepnys Ja8.1ey [[e Jo Surules] o3 padae
AJeanesau sey s1eak 7 1sed sy .10j srwepued
6T-pla0) ayy Aq poasnes uondnisip ayL

Dyad pub 6 [-plao)

‘Suppen pue SULIO[UOW 10]
001 B SE NeIely BOJRYUBAA B Pasi{in oxele)y]

) *[LQ ue ayew 03 03uoaie],
1193 Suisn UTIUSPLUOD SIOW SUIBII(| ONBIRY]

UONEBISPOTL 210W 0}
aNp JBANDIE AIOW IWOIAG pey S[LO OYerey

éle piad 1 eye a

ebuejayalal 93 ow axe) EBN

mm:ﬂt.ﬁm._. obuoing _3_:._”.“

*1Z07Z ne) 33 o esuned 31 19y mued 33 oul e)N EJRUNE) 3] Iy ME 3e] BY .o.H 91 1Y £ ne) e5u 19 (19uk] NIk 2au) 1INul 1y EleWwne] esu w:._.w.,mw:ou_m e3uo./galljew 7y ‘

‘DIDP JUa.44ND0 UI papnjoul JoU a.1D pub SJooYds:

paaow aavy dno.b 126407 s1y3 wof syuapnis §

(v x ¢ ‘aHav pasouseiq
X 1 ‘Aeop Suruaea] x Z “1a3Ie}s je X g)

YIYSOUBABY ] »

1TZoZ o eSumnuiag |

e ], EMEUEY JE SJUapnls pajasiel L1/TT

(eouepuane pasoaduut 0y anp)

Bl EMBUB 0} PRAOW ] o

TZ0Z 0 eSumnuray |

DY EMEUE]Y JE SJUapmIs palabael L1/1

:0Z0Z ne)} 3 0 eSuninu 3} [ nelele

eOIBUEAA 9] D] nineyeym [ eSunesel e8u oy

ceneye |

$398181, 100425 2207 N € EBUTRYM NOTEL 01 OY]-

Ums .E..m.umwcm%.v:ao@ ‘Meoy Iy ‘mueeym

- 1220709 B3uTRYM

NE} BJ2} OW BIDYBLIBYBYM 31

“njewr 33 yeymued

9H -oyerey 9] Bf eueem wm: B [JBW 3] 93110
9H ‘19U2) BUIAY ‘BUREN]-BHEIOY O ‘IYMETTE}-
‘oyoine] ‘Lee], EYBIoY 93, dIdByBNRYM |

T T ESUBEM,

Jnojew eye |

e ebN

fﬂz«a:«.&z 31 0 AHNHYL 3L’
NOILvDONA3 40 AULSINIW

PR P N




Sl 1Bueseypp

ebuneles mmcﬁ_.._mu.m._. | eBueneyep 83 o nynye] aj

*1Z0Z ne1 33 o eSuned
91 I9Y 0.15.10Y 3] OWI BYI) BJEWINE] 3] I} NJE 3k} Y] ‘0T 91 I € ne) edu 19y ‘(1auk) me ayjau) Linw pj ejewne) eSu ento eSuoyeeSuo g L1 1Tew 7]

:020Z N3 83 0 BSumn 9 | :eBunesey eded a]

0.19.10)] 03} 9], - [UNEBIE[Y 09y dL, (eBuoly -

'SIUIPTIS SBAJOAUL wntoﬁnoﬁ pue SunJodal ‘JUBUISSESSY — SIOUTES[ SE SAA[3SWaY) MOLD] pue Jurules| oYy umo eundoy o

e}-e ebuleym a}

mwam..ﬂ_gmumi BUB

pjeniey ebuieym

9991 ‘eany 33 0 ney aleylepn O S:x,.. ol :einyj 33 o eobuj




JUBLLLLIBAOD PUBIESZ MaN

ebuejeyalal ebuejiele; mfo,.E om:oSn_. N 8 | mm:.m.:._muws_ ajonynyelal -

"BUIUME 3 ‘OyoIne] oy
emeue]y 91 19y eundoxow e3u oxerey eSu ey

"BUIYME @ ‘O30InEe]
9 e, eMBUB B3UNY 3} BUIYMEIEY ) B

“B1() BMBURJY
31 D DY emeUel 3) [ewW 33U o) e3uoye
I4EIZ) BW NE) (YeI0y ‘B ‘BIQ EMEUR) )
| D{BL EMBUEY 93 TEUI 332U 93 eSUONE 1ye3sn
oul BOJI 9} NEJ BN @ ‘NOJEW BUR BIURIRW T

¢1ouereut eayad nye apy

ebuayejoly

‘S3UNNO.L WOOISSE[D 03Ul 3[313S
0} WAy J0J swW} 003 )1 pue junoureled sem
suraq[am Juepnis [ooyds 03 Sujwinial uodp -

: ‘61-P1A0D
gunoenuod jo 1eaj NEUBYM 0} anp SIUIPNIS
198183 350U JO UINIDI 8} UL AB[Op B SEM 319}
‘UMOP20] J3)Je pauadost eIny 9] USYM -

*[00Y2S e SUTLLIBD| SB 9AT)IDYR SE 30U
SeM UmOP{d0[ Surinp awoy woy Sumuresn -

isuosea 3uimo][oy 3y
10 sjuspms 1a8.e [ Jo Sunuies| ayj pajaye

“AToanessu sey saeak 7 ased ay 1oy d1wapued

61-pwao) syl Aq pssned uondnisip syl

D}joQ@ pup 6 I-pIA0)

*BOJEII0Y O BSURINEIB[y
3L, ur eBureym a3 03 SUIP.I0IIL JUIWISSISSE
012103 09y 3L umo Iy} padoasap oxerey]

‘Suppoen pue Surioyiucw 10§
J00) B SE nerely BoIeyEA 9 Pasinn oyeley

*[LO ue ayeur 03 oduo.re],
11973 SUISN UIIUSPYUOD 210U SWEID( OYHElEY

= ‘d'1d 210w 03
o:vBE.:BmEoEmEoumncm:m?oﬁm_mv_

] ‘[nyssaoons
sem awwerdord uolsusIXa ay} pue oyerey
Wim weidoad Loey 03y a3 pakofus eSuoxy

JUSISUOIUL
sem weigodd sy) Suidpnis sem euiymeey
ay3 se ng eurgmerey yum weirSoad woep

03y pue 0IalQy 03y 3y3 pakolus eSuoyy

éte esad 1 eye oy

ebue)ayaloai 3) ow aye} ebN

% WD [ Ul pIp puv 7 Wia ]
ul pauajua Juawabpn/ v aAby 3,uplp JUapnIs I -
'sydp.b.

Y10q Ul pAPRIIUI J0U 24D PUD T WLIB], Ul

S]o0Y2s pasout dno.f 3064p3 S1Y3 ul SuapNIS £

"AHAV X T ‘ISLLE] 024 X Z V)
X 1 ‘Aefop Suruaea X | ‘J910e1S IR X ¥ -

D[EL EMEUEJY 0} UMOD PIAOWI T e
YIS OUdARY £ o

1Z0Z 0 e3umynm 33 |

{eJ EMEUEBIY € SUSPMIS pajasiel Z1/.

ey,
D{E], EMBUBJY 0} UMOP PIAOWIT e
1Z20Z 0 eSumynua a3 |

DY EMEUR]N JE S)USpN)s pajadie) 71/y

Ty / 015.10)].

:0Z0Z NBY 93 0 eSUNINW 5] | nedese.

BOJRYEA 3], I nneyeym 1 eguneted e3u o))

ceneye |

505

" LIOBJ 031 NOJEL 0} oyleou 11 ay eundoyouwt

- g8U | 0YoINE | ‘BUIYME T BUIYMETEY IYEID) B

.omp. 9 eue ted aisyed ,m.mc.zmoon..mm: ewr :
InuBYMENEYM | LIOR | 031 9) OBIRY 1411 BN

‘LIOBJy 081 3 NEHIIOY [PUEI

énojew eye |

1yey ebN



L1 1Bueteypp ebune.el ebuejreie] | mm:m..:m«ws @) 0 ::::w,._. a1l

*1Z0Z ney 33 0 eSuned a3 137 ‘le} nuagm
9] ‘neaesued 53 0w ey eJRWINE] 3] Y NI 36] BY ‘0T 23 N £ nel edu By ‘(1suel me 8¥au) LInuI 1y eyewne) eSu ent s euoyeeSuo gz a1 reut £7

}0Z0zZ ney a3 o eSumnui a3 [ ‘ebBuneusey eded s

ney - :m._mwzwm reSuoay 109y

"sjuapn3s saa[oaur Suntoyuow pue Suntodal JUsWISSaSSY ~ SJIoUIes] SB SIAJISWAY) MOIW] PUE BUTUIEd[ 1[0Y3 Umo eundodoly :nej-e ebuieym o

e3ue.meje| euep :pjejniey ebureymn

999| eany| 93 0 nej sIBMIBAN O BINY B ‘einy 3} o eobuj|

*1Z0Z ne1 93 0 esuned o3 197 043103 91 OW BY1} BJEWINE) 3] D] MIE 3] BY ‘0T 91 IY € NE] BSU 19X (19Ue.l NJE 930U LINW 13 EJEWNE) B30 Benl o mw:o&w BSU O @911 1EW ¢
: : : L . Zz0Z 03y efureym

sie8Ie], [00YdS 7707 ) e eBuIeyM NoTEw 03 OY

Nk} B13) oW dldYewedeyp oL

"PIAG) PUNOJE SUISIU0) PUe Sanaxue 1aysdiy
0) anp pajdayje sem UBLIOLAd Iaypeay, -




JUSLWILLIDAOD PUBTESZ MaN

ebfuejaysisl ebuejueley 8 o.E obuoind sv._:._.“m.,.. | eBueinejepy 8} o..:p_ar_w._. ay .

'ZZ0Z Ney 9y ow nm:_mf.\, _mwwu.muoxmxmpi eny

1eak 1xau Joj Buluue|d

(1did euy) axaxeley
emend 9 - sjuspmis Joj ewweidold
(sad) ® w oumeyedeym a1 of oxerey
14E12} | ndundueyeym 33 D] BUIYME [YeIQ oWl
Dlewe], 0 BSUBUBAA SIBYAA 91 T NIB 0UOY BY

"3ISBYENEYM © D{EnWN]
9) BW paJeIa[addEe EXEIQY OXeexeym ey

"BI() BMRURY
9} B DY eMEBUE] 9) Tew aydu ) efuoye
I[E12] BW nNE} [YE10N ‘B ‘BIQ EMEUR) )
I DB BMBUEJY 97 [EW 332U 3] BSUOYE [YE)2)}
QW BOI 9} NE} BNI 3 ‘NOJEW BUBR BRUWEIRW g

é1aueieu; eayad nye ayy

ebuayejosy

"PIAO]) PUNO.IE SUI9IUOD PUE SAP3IXUE
19y31y 01 anp pajdajje sem ddUBWIOLIRd I3ydea,] -
'SaUNN0I WI00ISSED

0JU} 3[1305 0 WY J0] S} 001 JI pue junoweted
sem Julaq|am uapnis ‘qooyds 03 Suluaniat uodp -
‘6 1-P1a0) SunoeIuod JO Jed) NeueMm 0 anp
syuapnys 198.ae) 350w Jo uIMal ayy ul Ae]ap B sem
213Y3 ‘UMOPYD0] 19338 pauadoal eny Ay} UsYMm -
‘Jooyds 1e BuluLed] se 9AROAe

SB 10U SEM UMOPYI0[ Sulinp swoy woly Surutes -
suoseal

Suimoj[oy ayy 103 mucm?zm 18183 [[e jo Suimies]
oY1 ps1daye A@anedau sey siead g ised ayy 10y
swapued g1-plao) ayj Aq pasned uondnlsip auy,

D2j2d puv 6 1-plao)

‘suo03e30adxy 9437

9yl Ul UMoYs 30U SI SIY) pue Stayio ueyl ysnoiyy
aA0W 03 135 UO] SIUDPNIS DUIOS INEY [[IM 4 dedre)]
‘Buppoeay pue Juriojuow

10j {00} © SE MEIR1Y BOEURA) S PISIIN Oyerey
(1O ue axew 0 ofuoie],

Ryl Sulsn Ul JUSPYUOD 210W SWEDSG OYe[e)]
ey,

u1 piel emeuely 3 eundoxouw Joj suerd Suruiea|
[enprarput juawajdur pinom £ayy paploap oxeley
'S3UN0. WOO0.ISSB[D 0Jul

SIU9PNIS 3|133S 03 AW JI0W paIjuem oyerex ayjJ,
we.iSoxd uo13eI9(300E 3Y3 pakolus efuoyy

éle esad 1 eye oy

ebuejayalal 93 ow axe} eBN

N

ne} 31 0 eSuned 33 197 ‘ne) ==w€s 91 ‘nereSued 33 ow ey BJRWINE) 3 I me aey ey cH 21 1y € ney eSu 19 ‘(Joue) ME 9¥aU) LINW Iy BIRLINE) mwn ent o eduoyeeSuo 2893 1 eEW.9T

ﬂwm._m,r [o0YdS ZZ(Z nel e BJureym nojyeur 93 oy

‘sydp.b yy0q uj papnjaul 30U 34D pUD S[OOYOS:

paaows aapy dnotb 326103 Ssiy3 wolf sjuspmis ¢

‘wesdoad 3urures) aanoayau|
x 9 ‘Aefap Suruaea] x T ‘QHQY pasouselq
X Z ‘YD pue 13)1els e X € ‘Y X Z ‘1914e1S JJe] X7
Iye], eMBUB]Y
0} D[y EMEUR[Y WOJ} UMOD paAowW g .
PYYys ou Ipeuwt £1 .

1TZ0Z 0 edumnu a3 |

e[, EMBURI JE SJUSPMIS poajadie) £7/€T

TEY 7 NeTesued
el EMEUR]Y 03 UMOD PIAOW £ o
BIQ BMEUB[ 01 PAAOW ] o

PYlysouIpewr | o

11Z0Z o eSuminumi 33 |

D]y emeue|y 1e sjuapnis pajasie; £7/5.

TV / (RELJ W {3

:0Z0g e} 31 0 eduninw 3y |

NEJEJE BOLEYRA JL Y Nanexyeym I eSunelel eSu oy

109340 ou pey netedued 1o weafosd.

uonerdaoxe pauueld ayi Aduaisisuosur 03 Ing
ceneye |

ebuneeyeypp ebN

_eNEIOY AJIBNEUM [ ‘€ T T eSueyem a3 I

7202

2707 09y edureym-

Ne} B9} OW alayewedeym o1

‘e mw:ma J1 0w oye Ewumxm:\s

énojew eye |

Iyey ebN



ieator EIl BENNETT &
B ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 57 Clyde Street

TO THE READERS OF TE KURA O WAIKARE’S PO Box 627
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS oo, (09) 438 212

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 Fax: (09) 438 2912

info@bennettca.co.nz
www.bennettca.co.nz

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Te Kura o Waikare (the School). The Auditor-General

has appointed me, Steve Bennett, using the staff and resources of Bennett & Associates, to
carry out the audit of the financial statements of the School on his behalf.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 20, that comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of comprehensive
revenue and expense, statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for
the year ended on that date, and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion the financial statements of the School:

o present fairly, in all material respects:
o its financial position as at 31 December 2021; and
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and
. comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with

Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime.
Our audit was completed on 24 May 2022. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the
Board and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other
information, and we explain our independence.

Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing
(New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor
section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing
Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial statements

The Board is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are
fairly presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.
The Board of Trustees is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to
enable it to prepare financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible on behalf of the School for
assessing the School’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board is also responsible for
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting, unless there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board’s responsibilities, in terms of the requirements of the Education and Training Act
2020, arise from section 87 of the Education Act 1989.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a
whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried
out in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or
disclosures, and can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions
of readers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to
checking that the information agreed to the School’s approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

o We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

o We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board.

o We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting
by the Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the School to cease to continue

as a going concern.
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. We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the Novopay payroll system,
which may still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the
risk of material errors arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely
influence readers’ overall understanding of the financial statements.

We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.
Other information

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Analysis of Variance, the Kiwisport Statement, the List of Trustees and Statement of
Responsibility but does not include the financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information. In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Independence

We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the
Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of
Professional and Ethical Standard 1: International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners
issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

Other thafi the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School.

e

Steve Bennett

BENNETT & ASSOCIATES
On behalf of the Auditor-General
Whangarei, New Zealand
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